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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 11, 2025

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR O’BRIEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CULVER CITY

FROM: DISABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE, CHAIR JANICE
GOLDHABER, VICE CHAIR ROBYN TENENSAPF, MEMBER
MARIE ALBERTSON, MEMBER JESSICA BURNETT, MEMBER
ROBIN LANGMAN, MEMBER SHELLENA LEFTRIDGE, MEMBER
YU-NGOK LO, MEMBER MARCY SOOKNE

SUBJECT: Invitation to Abilities and Resource Fair; DAC Biannual Report
CC: John M. Nachbar, City Manager, Ted Stevens, PRCS Director

The Disability Advisory Committee (DAC) would like to invite you to attend the
annual Abilities Carnival and Resource Fair. It will take place this year on Sunday,
October 5, 2025, from 12-3 P.M. at the Culver City Senior Center. Last year’s Fair
was a great success and had the highest attendance since before the pandemic.
We wish to acknowledge the tremendous support from the City staff and the
volunteers.

We would also like to direct your attention to the DAC’s Biannual Report, which
highlights several important activities we are working on as a committee over the
next several months to expand advocacy and education efforts concerning
persons with disabilities.

As we move forward, we hope to build a collaborative relationship with the City
Council, as both advisors and to receive input and guidance from the City Council.
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